

NomComRIWG Meeting Report
Plenary Call #79 | Thursday, 27 May 2021 – 19:00 UTC

RIWG Members Cheryl Langdon-Orr, Dave Kissoondoyal, Remmy Nweke, Tom Barrett	ICANN Org Chantelle Doerksen, Kristy Buckley, Larisa Gurnick, Sam Eisner, Teresa Elias, Yvette Guigneaux
Apologies Vanda Scartezini	

These high-level notes are designed to help NomComRIWG members navigate through the content of the call. They are not meant to be a substitute for the recording or transcript, which are posted on the wiki [here](#).

The NomComRIWG undertook the following topics during this session:

- Roll Call + SOI Updates
- Recommendation 24: ICANN org legal input on Standing Committee Charter
- *Recommendation 10: Second review of Summary of NomComRIWG Community Consultation & Feedback (tabled until the next plenary call)*
- A.O.B. & Next Meetings

Decisions reached: To facilitate the action items below.

Action Items:

- RIWG will make adjustments to the Charter based upon feedback from ICANN Legal then share with ICANN Legal.
- Rec. 10 is tabled until the next Plenary Call
- ICANN org will update the Action Item on Rec. 1 from Plenary Call #78 to read:
 - Rec. 1: Option for Revised Wiki Action Item: Rec. 1 Job Description: RIWG to request SO/ACs regularly post their final job descriptions for their respective NomCom delegates on their respective SO/AC websites, for transparency. The RIWG agreed that with this action, the implementation of Rec. 1 is complete.

Consensus reached on decisions/action items: Decisions – NA Action Items - yes
--